
From: Green Issues <GreenIssues@eastsuffolk.gov.uk> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Green Issues <GreenIssues@eastsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Upcoming dates for your diaries

Dear clerk,

FYI see below the latest mailout to members of the Greenprint Forum, please feel free to share with 
your councillors and colleagues and amplify onwards any or all of the info below as appropriate.

Regards

Daniel

From: Green Issues <GreenIssues@eastsuffolk.gov.uk> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Green Issues <GreenIssues@eastsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: Upcoming dates for your diaries

Dear member of the Greenprint Forum,

There are some dates upcoming that you may wish to be aware of, please feel free to share with 
others in your networks:

 FREE Carbon Charter webinars for businesses. Get the inside track on moving your 
business forward Carbon Charter | Events Archive - Carbon Charter 

 19 October 1530-1630: Net Zero and the Visitor Economy – Spotlight on Food and 
Retail

 24 October 1000-1115: Starting the Journey to NET ZERO – Retrofitting 

 2 November 1000-1100: Net Zero and the Visitor Economy  - Spotlight on Cultural 
and Visitor Attractions

 Saturday 21 October 1230-1630: Kids Autumn Crafternoon meet at the White Horse 
Community Pub, Thelnetham (near Diss). Join this event by iFarm for an afternoon making 
natural and recycled crafts for autumn and Halloween to help decorate the community pub 

mailto:GreenIssues@eastsuffolk.gov.uk
https://carboncharter.org/events/
mailto:GreenIssues@eastsuffolk.gov.uk


and make creations to take home. Walk to iFarm and forage for materials, help decorate the 
community pub and take creations home. Suggested donation £3 per child. iFarm Kids 
Autumn Crafternoon [Facebook]

 Wednesday 25 October at 1100: Group half-term litter pick at Walton Recreation Ground 
with Litter Free Felixstowe: Group Litter-pick: Half term | Facebook

 Community Networking Events, Saturday 4 November 1000-1400: Saxmundham East 
Suffolk Community Networking Event – Green Suffolk and Wednesday 8 November 1000-
1400: Bury St Edmunds West Suffolk Community Networking Event – Green Suffolk Both 
of these events will enable community networking and connecting for groups, stakeholders 
and parishes that are working for environmental change. They have been organised by the 
Suffolk Climate Change Partnership with support from Greenprint and others.

 Wild About Campsea indoor meeting, Saturday 18th November at 1900 at the village 
hall, Campsea Ashe, opposite the station. It’s a free event but donations to cover expenses 
and enable WAC to donate to a hedgehog charity will be welcomed. Hot dogs (and vege 
dogs) will be on sale and hot drinks available. Children are welcome – there will be 
hedgehog related activities to enjoy! Bryony Farmer, one of our local hedgehog rescuers, 
will be sharing advice and experience on how to make our gardens more hedgehog 
friendly and what to do if we encounter sick or injured animals. Hedgehogs are a 
declining species, particularly in East Anglia where habitat removal and use of chemicals on 
intensive arable farms have decimated numbers. Our higher population density also means 
more road kill and injury from garden machinery and bonfires. However, domestic gardens 
are proving to be a haven if wildlife-friendly gardening techniques are adopted and gardens 
interlinked by “hedgehog highways”. Some idea of numbers attending would be helpful so 
if people intend to be there, please email wildaboutcampsea@gmail.co.uk to let us know. 
Enquiries to Peter Marett on 07976 047164.

Do look out for the autumn issue of our full quarterly newsletter, due out in the next day or two, and 
do keep me informed of anything you would like me to share through our network whether as 
content for the main newsletter (the next issue due out late January) or in one of these email 
communiques inbetween the quarterly newsletters (the latter especially for anything with time 
sensitive like events that can’t wait for the next newsletter).

Regards

Daniel
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Daniel Wareing | Environmental Sustainability Officer

East Suffolk Council

07769 366953

www.eastsuffolk.gov.uk 

www.eastsuffolkmeansbusiness.co.uk 

Our ambition is to deliver the best possible quality of life for 
everyone who lives in, works in and visits East Suffolk.

We are East Suffolk

https://www.paperturn-view.com/?pid=Nzg78875
http://www.eastsuffolkmeansbusiness.co.uk/
http://www.eastsuffolk.gov.uk/

